
MOLONEY, Carolyn 

From: VALE, David 
Sent: 
To: 

· Monday, 14 February 2011 9:57 AM 
MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Post Election Report and Election Declaration E2010/2669 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Declaration 1 0Feb2011 Uncontested.pdf; PER 2011 for MUA.pdf 

Hi Carolyn 

Please update these post election results. 

Thank you 

DAVID VALE 
Manager, Organisations - NSW 

Fair Work Australia 
Te1: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 

david.vale@fwa.gov.au 

Level 8, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

'!N':!'!'!~!'!:!~ .. E.~~:~~ .. ---·~~~--~~··· --------· .. ---~ .. ·-······~·-.. ··· -----~-~-··-·· 
From: industrial.elections@fwa.qov.au 
Sent: Monday, 14 February 2011 9:57AM 
To: VALE, David 
Subject: FW: Post Election Report and Election Declaration E2010/2669 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

MARY JO CARNEY 
Executive Co-ordinator 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 

Fair Work Australia 
Tel: 03 8661 7825 
Fax: 03 9655 0401 
maryjo.carney@fwa.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

w:!!'!!:f'!'!C!:HC:'! .all ... ____ --- ________ .. _ .. _.. __ h...... .. •. .,.----~---........... ,..~ ....... _ .•.• ~-~-------------- ...... _ .. -_. __ ···--·~·~~~~ ... -_ .... _ ......... ,..~- ---·-------·--·····-----·-
From: Karen Burnes [mailto:Karen.Burnes@aec.qov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2011 8:48 PM 
To: industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au; Industrial Elections; Musicians' Union Adelaide 
Subject: Post Election Report and Election Declaration E2010/2669 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Dear Sirs/Madam, 

Please find attached the Post Election Report and Declaration of the Uncontested Election for Election E2010 I 
2669. 

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have enquiries. 

This now concludes the election process for SA. 

Regards, 

Karen Burnes 1 Divisional Office Manager 
Division of Hindmarsh I SA 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: 08 8375 71241 M: 0413 457 5881 F: 08 8358 3287 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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Musicians' Union of Australia 
Branch Election - Adelaide Branch 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 

E2010 I 2669 

Adelaide Branch 

President 

Candidate 

HEWITT, Alan 

Vice-President (2) 

Candidates 

CLARKE, Doug 
LYLE, John 

Committee Member (8) 

Candidates 

BEVAN, Mike 
BROWN, Don 
KOSTOGLOU, Letho James 
NEWTON, lan 
TURNER, Alan Gordon 
No further nominations were accepted 

Trustee (3) 

Candidates 

CLARKE, Doug 
GUY, Robert William 
No further nomination was accepted 

Secretary-Treasurer 

Candidate 

MOODY, Samuel James 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the 
above candidates elected. 

Karen Burnes 
Returning Officer 

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1 



Mr Sam Moody 
Secretary 
Musicians" Union of Australia (SA Branch) 
165 Hutt St 
ADELAIDE SA 5000 

Post Election Report For: Musicians' Union of Australia {MUA) SA Branch 
Election E2010/2669 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to provide a 
written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to the organisation or 
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is 
attached. 

Section 198 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires that if an organisation or 
branch is given a post election report under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to 
interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the 
AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the organisation or branch 
intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take. 

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward 
your response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the 
date of the report. 

Section 198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and 
the organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 

Further, Regulation 141 (4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post 
election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a 
journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Karen Burnes 
Returning Officer 

11 February 2011 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Musicians' Union of Australia (MUA) SA Branch 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No: 

RULES 

Rules used for the election: 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 

Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

E2010/2669 

013N: Incorporates alterations of 28/07/2009 
(R2009/1 0008) 

None 

N/A 

Total number of voters on the Roll: Not applicable- Ballot not required 

Number of apparent workplace addresses: Nil 

Number of non-current addresses: Nil 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: Nil 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, Nil 
and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil 

ATTACHMENTS 

Declaration of Uncontested results 

Karen Burnes 
Returning Officer 

11 February 2011 



16 September 2010 

Mr Sam Moody 
Branch Secretary 
Musicians' Union of Australia, Adelaide Branch 
Unit 4, 23A King William Rd 
UNLEY SA 5061 

Dear Mr Moody 

FAIR WORK 

AUSTRALIA 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election 
(E201 0/2669) 

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

Fair Work Australia is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the 
subject election by a member of staff of the Aus~ralian Electoral Commission, who will contact 
you in the near future about the election. 

Yours sincerely 

·David Vale. 
Fair Work Australia 

Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au 



[2010] FWAD 7212 

DECISION 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189 -Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Musicians' Union of Australia 
(E20 1 0/2669) 

T. NASSIOS 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

FAIR WORK 
AUSTRALIA 

MELBOURNE, 16 SEPTEMBER 2010 

· [1] On 9 September 2010 the Adelaide Branch of the Musicians' Union of Australia lodged 
with Fair Work Australia the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following 
offices: 

Branch President 
Branch Vice-President 
Branch Committee Member 
Branch. Trustee 
Branch Secretary/Treasurer 

(1) 
(2) 
(8) 
(3) 
(1) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the 
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 
FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

<Price code A, PR501725 > 
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VALE; David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC, 

VALE, David 
Thursday, 16 September 2010 2:16PM 
'Industrial Elections' 
FW: E201 0/2669 
MUA E201 0_2669 Adelaide-Signed decision_1609201 O.doc; E201 0_2669 MUA Adelaide 
Melb_1609201 O.doc 

Please find attached a copy of the Decision for the upcoming election of the Adelaide Branch of the Musicians Union 
of Australia (E2010/2669). 

Yours sincerely 

DAVID VALE 
Manager, Organisations - NSW 

Fair Work Australia 
Tel: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 

david. vale@fwa.gov.au 

Level 8, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwa.gbv.au 
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VALE, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC, 

VALE, David 
Thursday, 9 September 2010 9:55AM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2010/2669 
Musicians Union 013N 280709.doc; MUA E2010_2669 Pllodged_09092010.pdf 

Please find attached a copy of prescribed information for the Musicians Union of Australia- Adelaide Branch, for its 
upcoming election (E201 0/2669). 

Yours sincerely 

DAVID VALE 
Manager, Organisations - NSW 

Fair Work Australia 
Tel: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 

david. vale@fwa.gov.au 

Level 8, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www. fwa.gov.au 
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From: unknown Page: 1/1 Date: 8/09/2010 5:19:45 PM 

The Industrial Registrar 
Level 8 Tcn:ace Towers 
80 William St 
East Sydney 
NSW2011 

Statement and Notice of Prescribe{l Information for an l~lection 

Musicians Union of Australia 
Adelakl~~ Branch 

U4 23A King wnuarn Rd 
Unley SA 506'1 
ph3:.!72 5013 
fax 8272 7841 

mob 0411 9ll 865 
musol;a@bigpol'\d .net .au 

l, Sam Mo,,dy. Adelaide Branch Secret11ry of the Musician~· Union of Australia, make tlH'l fbllowing statement: 

l am the Brancl1 Secretary ofthc Mmicians' Union of Australia-~ Adelaide Branch. 

I am authori<;ed to lod~e the following 1wescribcd infonnation com:cming Hmhcvrning de1.?tions in the Adelaide Branch tlf the 
Musicians' Union of Atlstra Ha, and 

l confirm that the foUowing information is be.ing lodged under subsection 189 ofrhe Fair Work !Regi.>lt.'red Orgmzi.wnioHs} Act 
2009. 

Sign(!(/: Kav ~/ 
JJtuedc e;/ q 1 ~ , o 
Offi£•e.Y!Pf1Sitiofls 

[:=~E::~~2~:~~:~~~I!E~~~~~:~;~~~;j·-·: .• 
L~~~:~:=~:~:::r::vs~ "' . . .. · , ... . .. ,. ····'" ... . .. 
t! \'Brtm{~h [{x~!cutive C:Ommf{(€?e lvlembm~~ (8) (DVS) 
~~.;~.J~·;:@~:R"~:-~-~~~,¥:.~,l_~~:~.:;j~~-..-~.;;.:.;;:;;:.-.;;.;~~ .. ::;';~7;~~:.:..~:.-.... ~~--· ... :.:·,;.;o(:.~-,.:~-~~~:.;.· ... ~.;r:.-~;:.::,~t.;:.)..';:.~.!i·~o:;,:.~:~j.~,:..-..-...... .,.!.~:.,;:;,-;~_;;:~;:.?~'f.-·,~·.:~:.;,;;..:..:,;:.,.~:;. ... :;.~·-:..:., 
l 

' 
l[ eh Secretar_wTreasurer (I) flJ V:.S} 

ib;r.;;t~!~7.v..{~J<f~t.':."~~f<':n,-:~i:V:··~w..t~·(.~R.7."o.~.-~~-<;.;;._J.::-~:::\~~~...:,;-;.-<~.:!;...-.:~:;.,.~::.;-;.:;,.-...r.:-;_- .:-.. ... :.. · .. ~ .. :.:.-;::. .. : • ..•.. :. . . :_.;,w· ... ::.._.y..:..::.· • • --~ • .,_,., •• 

U-e:lsQns for election: 

dection fbr ofi'ices and positions are rcquir~J as tht~ tenus of qfilt:e n.re due to expin: i1~ the normal course '~f ¢v13:nl~ under the 
rules of the orgnnisntion.(.R:ulc 73 C a) 

Elected by: 

The electorate tor the direet vot.ing system i:> lhe whole of the Branch. 

Nmninations open! 

For offices to elected by direct voting system- .Monday November 1st 2010 

Nomin~ttions close: 

For ~1fficcs to be elected by rlirect voting system • 1.2noon, Friday December 3'<1 20 lQ 

Cut off dute for roll; in all cases: 7 days prior to the openillg date for nominations· .rule 73B (d) 


